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Particle Industries,Inc 

 
 

Reason for Amendment (current / obsolete) 
Revision History 

Approved Date From To 

Initial Release (obsolete) 1.0 1.0 Feb-20-2012 

Update company logo (current) 1.0 2.0 Jul-29-2019 
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FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter 
 
 
Date: 2021.9.29 
 
To FCC: 
 
 
RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Particle Industries,Inc 

 
FCC ID: 2AEMI-BRN402 
 
We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Particle 

Industries,Inc, product description: Boron LTE (FCC: 2AEMI-BRN402, Original Grant Date: 03/13/2019). The transmitter 
module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:   
Add the Bluetooth. 

The MCU (nRF52840) of Boron  can support LTE Bluetooth® 5 and IEEE 802.15.4-2006.  

In the past, our products only used IEEE 802.15.4, so we did not do Bluetooth certification in the 

previous product certification.  

Now we have modified the software to add bluetooth function support, so we need to add Bluetooth 

FCC certification。 
 

 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Title: CEO 

Name:   Zach Supalla 
Address:  126 Post St, 4th floor, San Francisco, CA 94108 USA  

Signature    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


